
 

                                                                                                    January 15, 2022 
 

Mr. John Swanson 
Paulsboro Board of Education 
662 North Delaware Street 
Paulsboro, NJ  08066 
 

Reference:  Lead in Water Testing at Paulsboro High School (Flush Samples - 211114) 
 

Dear Mr. Swanson: 
 

Pursuant to your request, collection and analysis of ten (10) flush draw water samples from the domestic water supply 
system at the Paulsboro High School facility have been completed.  In accordance with applicable New Jersey guidelines, 
the samples were collected in the morning on Sunday, November 14, 2021, by personnel from Horizon Environmental 
Group, Inc., and submitted for analysis for the presence of lead using inductively coupled plasma mass spectrometry (ICP-
MS) in accordance with USEPA Method 200.8.  The results of the analyses of the samples are as follows: 
 

Sample No. Location 
Lead  

Concentration  
(µg/L) 

Reporting  
Limit  

(µg/L) 

P-DW-08A Hall near Room 5 (Filler) 16.7 1.00 

P-DW-49 Room 113 - Sink #1 24.6 1.00 

P-DW-51 Room 113 - Sink #2 8.05 1.00 

P-DW-53 Room 113 - Sink #3 31.0 1.00 

P-DW-55 Room 113 - Sink #4 130 1.00 

P-DW-59 Room 113 - Sink #6 77.5 1.00 

P-DW-61 Room 113 - Sink #7 56.4 1.00 

P-DW-47 Teacher's Lounge - Next to Refrigerator 42.9 1.00 

P-DW-13B Hall near Room 116 (Cooler) 4.93 1.00 

211114-P-BLANK BLANK ND 1.00 

 

               Note: "ND" equals none detected; "µg/L" equals micrograms per liter which is equivalent to parts per billion (ppb) 
             

Please note that the results of the flush draw samples for several of the fixtures again exceeded the "action level" of 15 µg/L 
(ppb) established by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and adopted by the State of New Jersey.  The 
"action level" of 15 µg/L (ppb) does not necessarily signal a violation, but would trigger additional monitoring, 
maintenance, treatment and/or mitigation requirements.  It is our understanding that these fixtures have been taken out of 
service and will not be used until repairs are made.  All laboratory analysis was performed by the trained staff at EMSL 
Analytical, Inc. in Cinnaminson, New Jersey and a copy of the analysis document is attached.  If you have any questions or 
need more information, please do not hesitate to contact us at (856) 848-0800. 
 

                                                                                                   Sincerely, 
                                                                                                   HORIZON ENVIRONMENTAL GROUP, INC. 

                                                                                              
                                                                                                   Steven J. Flanigan 
                                                                                                   Vice President 









 





 



 


